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DEPARTMENT OF INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR November 21, 1938

Dr. Forrest Allen

“Basketball Coach

Kansas University
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Phog:

On our kEastern trip this year, we are playing Purdue on December
22 and I cannot leave Los Angeles until December 18. I find that
I can be in Lawrence at 6:23 on the evening of December 20.

Would it be possible to arrange & work-out at your gymnasium on
that date? 1In fact, we might have an informal scrimmage.

I will have to get out of there the same night st 9:20. We will
be ready to zo directly to the gym on our arrival and we will
nave to leave again an hour before train time. I am very anxious
to have some kind of a work-out en route to Purdue and I would
appreciate 1t very much if we could arrange an informasl scrimmage
or at least have the use of your gym on that evening.

1 would appreciaste an early reply so that I may definitely set
up my schedule. Wishing you the best of success this yvear and
kindest personal regards.

ﬂﬁéln erely yours,
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